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ADDENDUM NO.1

REQUEST FOR BIDS OPENING #2025-30
Debris Removal Services for Disaster Debris and Hazard Tree Removal

If this is a term contract subject to renewal, what is the term and the maximum number of option
periods?

Response: A contract up to Four years and a renewal every year.

Has the current contract gone full term?

Response: No current Contract has been enacted.

Have all options to extend the current contract been exercised?

Response: No current Contract has been enacted.

Who is the incumbent, and how long has the incumbent been providing the requested services?
Response: No current Contract has been enacted.

To what extent will the location of the bidder’s proposed location or headquarters have a bearing on any
award?

Response: Not likely will there be any affect as most contractors have an office located on site. If a
contractor has to drive up every day there maybe impacts or delays.

How many years of experience and professional references are required?

Response: Four years experience in the specialized management of disaster response and recovery
operations of debris removal services, and the preparation, response, and recovery phases of any
emergency or disaster.

What is the total size or geographic scope of the service area?

Response: The size is pending on which area is in need of service, cannot give a definitive answer.
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What is the total mileage of roads within the scope of the service area?

Response: The total mileage is pending on which area is in need of service, cannot give a definitive
answer.

Are there any superseding prior agreements that may impact this contract?
Response: No

When/what was the most recent event that precipitated the activation of the existing or previous
contract?

Response: NO existing contracts
Approximately how many cubic yards of debris were collected from the most recent event?

Response: Was conducted by a state agency 3" party and city was not involved in the management of
the project. Could not verify cubic yards

What estimated or actual dollars were paid to the incumbent(s) after the most recent event?

Response: At this time, the City does not have that specific information readily available. We
recommend submitting a formal public records request if detailed financial data regarding payments to
the incumbent(s) following the most recent event is required. The City is committed to transparency and
will process such requests in accordance with applicable state laws and regulations.

How many times have the incumbent's services been utilized in the previous five years?

Response: None

Please reconfirm the due date for this procurement by providing it in response to answers to questions.
Response: Due date is May 29th, 2025, and due date is not impacted by Q&As

What is the date by which you will answer these questions?

Response: May 22, 2025
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Does this RFP replace RFP 25-013 that was due on 1/30/2025?
Response: That is correct
When is the anticipated award date?

Response: That is TBD

ADDENDUM MAY BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS CITY CLERK’S OFFICE
AT 1700 North Grand Avenue., LAS VEGAS, NEW MEXICO 87701, CITY WEB PAGE:
www.lasvegasnm.gov, BY WRITING TO 1700 North Grand Avenue OR BY CALLING 505-454-1401.
ALL OTHER PROVISIONS OR THE R.F.P. DOCUMENTS REMAING UNCHANGED.
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